

#### Breviate of Meeting of the Corporate Policy Group Held on the 1<sup>st</sup> June 2018

# Minutes of Meeting 27<sup>th</sup> April 2018 Agreed.

# 2) Proposed Consolidation of the City Council Depot Network - Eileen Quinlivan

A presentation was made by Ruth Dowling on the Depot Consolidation Project. Councillors welcomed the project and the improved working conditions for staff. They also noted the positive impact on Ballymun

Questions were raised on the:

- Industrial Relations Consultation
- varying approach to the disposal of different sites
- sites available for social housing and the funding of these sites
- timeline for disposals
- funding of the project
- planned manpower numbers
- commute time to different locations
- consultation with immediate residents in Ballymun
- traffic implications
- proposed zoning for the Marrowbone Lane site.

Councillors requested the proposal go to the July meeting and that the report be referred to the Housing SPC for examination. The Members thanked Eileen Quinlivan and Ruth Dowling for the comprehensive report and presentation.

#### 3) Economic Development and Enterprise - Cllr Deirdre Heney:

Cllr Heney reported that the SPC had met with the Eastern and Midland Regional Assembly. The relationship of the SPC to the Assembly and the LCDC was discussed. The next SPC on the 24<sup>th</sup> of July will include a presentation from Waterways Ireland. Scheduled topics for other meeting include social entrepreneurs, Christmas markets and crafts. A subcommittee was being set up to look at the issue of AIRBNB type accommodation.

### 4) Environment - Cllr Naoise Ó Muirí:

Cllr Ó Muirí reported that the May meeting looked at the testing and commissioning of the Waste to Energy Plant and the performance acceptance testing. District Heating was listed for the next agenda. Cllr McAuliffe raised the issue of changes to street cleaning in suburban area. John Flanagan committed to come back to the Councillor.

#### 5) LCDC Update - CIIr Paul McAuliffe:

Cllr McAuliffe explained that the Local Economic and Community Plan was not getting buy in from National Economic Agencies. Clarification was being sought from the Department. He noted that some agencies were giving funding for distribution at very short notice. Healthy Ireland Funding had been distributed recently with a 10 time period. He informed members that the Community Facilities Fund has now replaced RAPID funding.

#### 6) Any Other Business:

D. NI Raghallaigh informed the meeting that following the motion place by Cllr Kennedy at the May meeting a GDPR briefing session had been arranged for Monday 25th of June at 4.30pm. At the request of the members the session would be recorded for those who cannot attend.

## 7) Date of Next Meeting - 29th June 2.30 pm

Noted

# <u>Ardmhéara Míchéal Mac Donncha</u> Chairperson

21st June 2018

#### **Attendance**

Members:		
Ardhmhéara Micheal Mac Donncha	Naoise Ó Muirí	
Paul McAuliffe	Deirdre Heney	
Officers:		
John Flanagan	Owen P. Keegan	Yvonne Kelly
Brendan Kenny	Eileen Quinlivan	Kathy Quinn
Deirdre Ni Raghallaigh	Richard Shakespeare	
Apologies:		
Ciaran Cuffe	Andrew Montague	Daithi Doolan
Ruairi McGinley		